From: Quinten Ziegler

To: Tucker, Doug; StS; Priye, Eepsita

Cc: Larry Riegle; Matt Arenchild; Cuellar, Amy; Anish Joshi

Subject: Re: Request for 2025 Annual Progress Reports — Due February 28, 2025
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 7:01:53 AM
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This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Studies Subcommittee Members (STS), Eepsita and Doug,
Transmission Agency of Northern California does not have any new generation (200 MW or greater) that
has executed an LGIA or new, redesigned, or permanently removed transmission facilities over 200 kV

planned. Additionally, there are no planned facilities or changes (e.g., operating procedures) below
these thresholds may significantly affect the reliability of the WECC interconnected electric system.

Sincerely,
Quinten Ziegler
TANC Transmission Planning

On Thu, Jan 2, 2025 at 12:07 PM Tucker, Doug <dtucker@wecc.org> wrote:

<Limited-Disclosure>
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Request for 2025 Annual Progress Reports - Due February 28, 2025

January 2, 2025

RELIABILITY ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE

STUDIES SUBCOMMITTEE

Attached is a request for submission of the 2025 Annual Progress Reports.

As indicated in the attached policies and procedures document, Initial and Comprehensive
Progress Reports should be sent to STS, Doug Tucker, and Eepsita Priye (StS Chair). Annual
Supplemental Progress Reports should be submitted to Doug Tucker and Eepsita Priye
only. Progress reports are due by February 28, 2025.

Thank you,

Doug Tucker
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